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10/26/23 
 
TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 

Doolittle Landfill Flare System Upgrades and Replacements 
P.W.10-23-25  

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
Addendum No. 1 is hereby issued to make the following revision to the Request For Proposal 
(RFP) issued on October 19, 2023: 
 
Question/RFI/Response: 
 

1. “Can you please confirm the exact address of the project site, for the subject RFP?” 
 
Response: The entrance to the Doolittle Landfill is located on Doolittle Drive and does not 
have an exact address. The meeting will convene in the public parking lot, in front of the 
Landfill entrance. The “site” entrance is shared with the “Bill Osbourne Model Airplane 
Field”, also located on Doolittle Drive. The nearest intersection is Harbor Bay Parkway. 
Below image reference’s approximate location. 
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Question/RFI/Response continued from page No.1 
 

2. “What is the overall budget for this project?” 
 

Response: The approved Capital budget for FY21/23 at Doolittle is $500,000.00 
 
3. “Are there drawings available for the project?  If not, can you tell us when the plans will 

be made available to bidding contractors?” 
 

Response: Drawings are not available for the project. Plans will not be made available to 
bidding contractors.  All bidders attend pre-bid meeting where existing plans may be 
available. Bidders are encouraged to reference the RFP, Appendix “A”, “Section I. General 
Scope of Services” where it reads: “Develop, design and submit plans for review and approval by 
City Building Department as required for permits. Develop, design and submit plans for review and 
approval by Authorities Having Jurisdiction as required for permits…” 
 
4. “Do you have the specs on another website that I can obtain so we can see if we can 

supply any of our products” 
 

Response: Bidders are encouraged to reference the RFP, Appendix “A”, “Section II. Scope 
Details”, specifics related to types of product are outlined in items 1 through 8. 
 
5. “Is the contractor buying materials for all bid items, or only bid items 8-10 labeled 

furnish and install” 
 

Response: Contractor shall buy materials for all bid items including those listed in the RFP, 
Appendix “C”, “Project Pricing”, items 1 through 10. 
 

APPROVED:       10/26/2023 
  Ricardo De La Torre    Date 
  Project Manager 
             
Receipt is hereby acknowledged of Addendum No. 1, Doolittle Landfill Flare System Upgrade 
and Replacements, P.W.10-23-25 
 
 
_________________________________________  Date:___________________ 
Company Name / Contractor 
 
 
By:_____________________________________________ 
 
NOTE:  THIS COMPLETE ADDENDUM, SIGNED AND DATED MUST BE 
RETURNED WITH YOUR BID. 


